
1

Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Juraidah Binte Abbas <juraidah.abbas@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 2:22 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Susan Ting; Juraidah Binte Abbas
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (1st Batch)

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT 
 
 

1 MT/1304453-002 Julie  15/11/2024 SLH7278K SMK416Y BONNIE KWOK LLC Leang Automotive 9028 6516   

2 MT/1304333-002 Julie  15/11/2024 SHB7604G SLQ561R KURU & CO ALFRED AUTO SERVICES & SUPPLIES 91454773 – Alfred Quah  

 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Juraidah Abbas 
Executive  
Consumer GI Operations 
 
T +65 6430 7965 
 

 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
all copies of it. Thank you. 


